
Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: George Anderson <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:11 AM

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

Please do not accept any 20-year energy proposal from Puget Sound Energy that does not address a plan to
retire the dirty, dangerous and increasingly expensive coal plant that it invests in. We also urge you to seek a
just transition for the coal plant's workers and their families.

This is a huge opportunity to invest in local jobs and a clean energy future instead of dumping millions of
dollars into an outdated coal-fired power plant. In addition to creating good paying local jobs that will boost our
economy, dumping coal will improve public health and significantly cut carbon pollution.

Owners of more than 200 coal plants across the country have decided that coal is too costly to continue to burn,
including Portland General Electric and TransAlta here in the Northwest. You said it yourselves: "To embark
on investments [in Colstrip] with so much uncertainty could be harmful to PSE, its ratepayers and the broader
public interest."

As PSE finalizes its 20-year electricity plan, it is in our best interest to realize the risks associated with coal
power to our health, the environment and ratepayers. It is time to develop a plan to replace its coal power with
sustainable energy -energy efficiency upgrades and wind and solar power.

The choice is whether to spend millions of dollars propping up the aging, out-of-state coal plant in Colstrip, MT
or invest in clean energy and jobs for Washington's future. Let's create thousands of jobs, and take a step on
climate change in the process.

George Anderson
13266 NE 47th St
Bellevue, WA 98005
chipa@sto ckcharts. com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Kouchi, Roger (UTC) on behalf of Public Involvement (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:50 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

From: Christopher Paul Juhl [mailto:bounce@list.fusewashington.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:11 AM
To: Public Involvement (UTC) <Pubinvolve@utc.wa.gov>
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

Christopher Paul Juhl
4100 S W Edmunds St Apt 209
Seattle, WA 98116
lul~lfaustus(d~ya.hoo.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Kouchi, Roger (UTC) on behalf of Public Involvement (UTC)
Sent:. Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:48 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

From: Anthony Capobianco [mailto:bounce@list.fusewashington.org~
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:15 AM
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

Owners of more than 200 coal plants across the country have decided that coal. is too costly to continue to burn,
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

Anthony Capobianco
101 Keystone Ct Ste 203
Bethel Park, PA 151'02
acapobial ~averizon.net



Rollman, Courtney {UTC)

From: Kouchi, Roger (UTC) on behalf of Public Involvement (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:48 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

From: Barb J Scavezze [mailto:bounce@list.fusewashington.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:09 AM
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
.sustainable energy -energy efficiency upgrades and wind and solar power.

The choice is whether to spend millions of dollars propping up the aging, out-of-state coal plant in Colstrip, MT

or invest in clean energy and jobs for Washington's future. Let's create thousands of jobs, and take a step on

climate change in the process.

Barb J Scavezze
Amherst
Olympia, WA 98501
barb!cr',~scaveze.co~n



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Kouchi, Roger (UTC) on behalf of Public Involvement (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:49 AM

Ta UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

From: Barb Sullivan [mailto:bounce@list.fusewashington.org]

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:07 AM

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

Barb Sullivan
15222 NE 71st Ct
Redmond, WA 98052
bartllepar'~rhotmail. cam.



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

From: Carrie West [mailto:bounce@list.fusewashington.org]
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

economy,- dumping coal will improve public health and significantly cut carbon pollution.

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

As PSE finalizes its 20-year electricity plan, it is in our best interest to realize the risks associated with coal.
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

Carrie West
PO Box 10359
Bainbridge, WA 98110
carr~i~westlifecoach;a~~mail.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Kouchi, Roger (UTC) on behalf of Public Involvement (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:51 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

From: David Royce Kendall [mailto:bounce@list.fusewashington.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:04 AM
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

David Royce Kendall
23025 74th Ave West
Edmonds, WA 98026
davidrun2b~'~iaol.conl



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Kouchi, Roger (UTC) on behalf of Public Involvement (UTC)
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:52 AM
To: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: FW: Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

From: Deborah A Ellman [mailto:bounce@list.fusewashington.org]
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:08 AM
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

or invest in clean energy and jobs for Washington's future. Let's create thousands of jobs; and take a step on
climate change in the process.

Deborah A Ellman
3802 SW Olga St
Seattle, WA 98126
d . e.l l ~nan'~rcomcast. iei



Roliman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Dinah Dubble <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:12 AM
To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

Please do not accept any 20-year energy proposal from Puget Sound Energy that does not address a plan to
retire the dirty, dangerous and increasingly expensive coal plant that it invests in. We also urge .you to seek a
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

Dinah Dubble
1721 Fircrest Dr SE Apt 211
Port Orchard, WA 98366
ddubble@msn.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Domingo Hermosillo <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:02 AM

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

Domingo Hermosillo
424 Belmont Ave E Apt 404
Seattle, WA 98102
dhermosillo@protonmail.com



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

The choice is whether to spend millions of dollars propping•up the aging, out-of-state coal plant in Colstrip, MT
or invest in clean energy and jobs for Washington's future. Let's create thousands of jobs, and take a step on
climate change in the process.

George Anderson
13266 NE 47th St
Bellevue, WA 98005
chipa@stockcharts. com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Glen Young <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:06 AM

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

Glen Young
17031 160th Ave SE
Renton, WA 98058
gtkmailstop@gmail. com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Jan Aszman <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:13 AM

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
on investments [in Colstrip] .with so much uncertainty could be harmful to PSE, its ratepayers and the broader
public interest."

As PSE finalizes its 20-year electricity plan, it is in our best interest to realize the risks associated with coat
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

Jan Aszman
2277 Glenwood Hwy.
Goldendale, WA 98620
j anasz@gorge.net



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Jane Garrett Steadman <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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

Jane Garrett Steadman
5612 7th Ave NW
Seattle, WA 98107
j anesteadman@gmail.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Jennifer Vierling <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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

Owners of more than 200 coal plants across the country-have decided that coal is too costly to continue to burn,
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

Jennifer Vierling
PO Box 25
Fall City, WA 98024
j lvierling@comcast.net



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Jill Longhorn <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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
on investments [in.Colstrip] with so much uncertainty could be harmful to PSE, its ratepayers and the broader
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

Jill Longhorn
23939 35th Ave W
Brier, WA 98036
j blonghom@comcast.net



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Joseph Lyons <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>
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

Joseph Lyons
2144 5th Ave W
Seattle, WA 98119
rigging 1 @hotmail.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Kathi Winslow <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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

Kathi Winslow
18301 SE 42nd St
Vancouver, WA 98683
kwinslow@bjllp.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Mark William Simpson <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:12 AM

To: Public Involvement (UTC)

Subject: Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

Please do not accept any 20-year energy proposal from_ Puget Sound Energy that does not address a plan to
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

Mark William Simpson
1313 Cota Street
Shelton, WA 98584
bravoshark44 @gmail. com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Marlene Landis <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:05 AM

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

Marlene Landis
508 s. Lucille ct.
Spokane valley, WA 99216
marslandis@gmail.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Martina Collom <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:03 AM

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

Martina Collom
3270 163rd Pl SE
Bellevue, WA 98008
martinacollom@yahoo. com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Melody Winkle <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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
on investments [in ColstripJ with so much uncertainty could be harmful to PSE, its ratepayers and the broader
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

Melody Winkle
2518 NE 92nd St
Seattle, WA 98115
mwinkle@mac.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Mitch Leffler <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:09 AM

To: Public Involvement (UTC)

Subject: Welcome those regardless o#their race, culture, or religion

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

Owners of more than 200 coal plants across the country have decided that. coal is too costly to continue to burn,

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

The choice is whether to spend millions of dollars propping up-the aging, out-of-state coal plant in Colstrip, MT

or invest in clean energy and jobs for Washington's future. Let's create thousands of jobs, and take a step on

climate change in the process.

Mitch Leffler
15210 NE 4th Place
Bellevue, WA 98007
mitch_1 of@hotmail . com



Roliman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Norman H Grouter <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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

Norman H Grouter
4126 1/2 Baler Ave NW
Seattle, WA 98107
normancrouter@comcast. net



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Peter Von Kleinsmid <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:10 AM

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

Peter Von Kleinsmid
4219 Meridian Ave N
Seattle, WA 98103
pvk@oz.net



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Randy D Eastman <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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

Randy D Eastman
bonnie doon ave
yakima, WA 98902
lokismail@gmail.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Ronald Gibbons <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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

Ronald Gibbons

Corvallis, OR 97333
dog graphic@yahoo. com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: S C SUNDE <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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

S C SUNDE
15220 12th av NE
Shoreline, WA 98155
s45d14@yahoo.ca



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Thelma L Follett <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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

Thelma L Follett
2605 Lakeridge Lane
Bellingham, WA 98226
thelmafollett@yahoo. com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Tina Blade <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:03 AM

To: Public Involvement (UTC)
Subject: , Welcome those regardless of their race, culture, or religion

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

Tina Blade
PO BOX 175
DUVALL, WA 98019
tblade@zetron.com



Rollman, Courtney (UTC)

From: Tom M Foley <bounce@list.fusewashington.org>

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

I am very disappointed that you are still using coal with all of the evidence as to its harm to the environment.

Tom M Foley
12713 133rd Ave SE
Rainier, WA 98576
foleytm@hotmail.com


